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Buntingford area Youth Hostels

Hare Street (Buntingford) Youth Hostel 1931-35

Wayside, Hare Street, Hormead, Buntingford, Hertfordshire
Historic County: Hertfordshire YHA Region: London/Cambridge GR:TL 390296

This was one of YHAs pioneer hostels, opened in the spring-summer period of 1931; it featured in the first edition
of the first handbook. For 1931-32 it was called simply “Wayside’, from 1933-35 ‘Buntingford’. The double-fronted
house lay on the east side of the road south of the Buntingford Road junction. For the first four years the
owner/warden was Mrs C Thomas, but in the final year Mrs A Robertson was in charge.

At first the hostel lay within the YHA London Region’s boundaries, but from 1934 the new Cambridge Region had
jurisdiction.

Extract from the very first YHA Handbook, spring 1931, showing youth hostels
on the periphery of London, including Wayside. Sisserverness hostel was never opened

Towards the end of 1935 Mrs Robertson closed the hostel. She was moving to premises in the middle of High Street,
Buntingford, at the end of that year, and would take the youth hostel trade with her.

Hare Street hostel featured in the 1935 Regional Guide, with map, as shown below.



Extract from Youth Hostels in South-East England, 1935

Buntingford (High Street) Youth Hostel late 1935 or early 1936 to a little later in 1936

High Street, Buntingford, Hertfordshire.
Historic County: Hertfordshire YHA Region: Cambridge GR: TL 361295
Positional note: there is uncertainty about this location.

The Cambridge Region annual report for 1936 stated that the hostel had moved from Hare Street to the town early
in the year, replacing Buntingford (Hare Street). The exact date is ambiguous, as the annual report year ran from

October 1935 to September 1936.

The Cambridge Region secretary reported on 20th November 1935 that he had inspected Mrs Robertson’s new
premises and found them commodious and well suited for a hostel. He had proposed that she should allow them to
re-equip the hostel and to provide cooking facilities. She agreed on condition that the Group purchased her single
beds. On 5th December 1935 it was agreed by the YHA Region’s Council to offer Mrs Robertson 4/~ ea. for 4 of the
beds at present in the men’s dormitory and to replace them with two-tier beds. It was agreed to provide cooking facilities.

By March 1936 she had agreed the changes, but they had not yet taken place.

The 1936 handbook described the new location as midway along the village street on the east side, almost opposite
the Westminster Bank. The hostel catered for 8 men and 6 women.

Extract from the YHA Handbook, 1936



The Buntingford Railway & Local History Society has offered this advice about the location, with recent thumbnail
pictures:
The first High Street hostel could only have been one of FIVE buildings, as follows.
e The White House, no. 46. TL 361295.
o High Street east: the cream building is no. 48, and was probably a retail unit in the thirties. The door to the
right is no. 48A, no doubt is an upstairs flat of some sort. TL 361295
e 50 High Street, a double fronted brick-built house. TL 361296
e 52 & 54High Street: 52 is on the right with three bays and handsome door frame/pediment. 54 is the smaller
two bay to left. TL 361296

No.46  No.48/48A

No.50 No.52&54

Within a very short space of time during 1936 however Mrs Robertson and the hostel had moved again, to a different
location at the north end of High Street. Both High Street addresses were very short-lived as youth hostels. Cambridge
Region minutes, normally meticulous, are unusually silent about developments here and the move along the High
Street is not mentioned, so it is difficult to pin down a removal date. The only suggestion of upheaval is a teasing
comment from a Hostel Visitor’s Report, received 17 May 1936, that Buntingford still remains somewhat of a problem;
a slight increase has been made in bed-nights but the general appearance and amenities need improvement.

Buntingford (Town House, High Street) Youth Hostel 1936-37

The Town House, High Street, Buntingford, Hertfordshire.
Historic County: Hertfordshire YHA Region: Cambridge GR: TL 360298

The Town House hostel thus opened on some unspecified date in 1936 (probably early), replacing the previous entry
in the middle of the High Street. This was the last house at the north end of the High Street on its eastern side, at
No.100 High Street. Its full name is actually “Top of Town House’, according to the Buntingford Railway and Local
History Society.

There were beds for 10 men and 4 women. It was to be open throughout the year. Yet by March 1937 it had been
permanently closed; aletter had been received from Mrs Robertson that she would have to close the hostel. Cambridge

Region minutes for 21st May 1937 noted this and the arrangements made to remove YHA equipment to Houghton
Mill youth hostel.



Extract from the YHA Handbook, 1937

Extract from Youth Hostels in South-East England, 1937 — the closure was clearly a last minute decision

The three YHA premises in Buntingford were almost certainly accommodation hostels, facilities run under the
banner of YHA but privately owned.

Overnights — inclusive periods each year as follows
1932-1937: previous Oct to Sept

A: Wayside, Hare Street  €: High Street, Buntingford and Town House, High Street, Buntingford
(figures for the latter two youth hostels are of uncertain distribution)

1931 1932 1933 1934 1935 1936 1937 1938 1939
openA openA openA openA 195A 2459 509

The Town House (or Top of Town House), the last of the Buntingford hostels (author’s photographs, January 201 3)
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